Richard Dwyer

From: Iconnell@agnico-eagle.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 1:19 PM

To: Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca

Cc: aglukark@nunavut.ca; sautut@nirb.ca; ahanson@nirb.ca; ian.rumbolt@inac-ainc.gc.ca;

licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org; Anne.Wilson@EC.GC.CA, dave.balint@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca; Reno@gov.nu.ca; GMacKay@GOV.NU.CA
Subject: Meadowbank Project - Installation of Wind Power Data Collection Tower - Additional DWG

Luis:

In response to your email regarding the relevant location of the proposed wind power data collection tower in
relation to the existing Meadowbank Production Lease boundary | offer the following clarification:

1) The proposed wind power data collection tower lies outside the current production land use lease area. | have
attached a better site drawing to show the location of the proposed tower in relation to the Production Lease
boundary, the AWPAR and the explosives mixing plant.

2) The tower would be sited 250 meters off of the AWPAR near KM 102 and will require the construction of a
new 250 m long access road between the AWPAR and the tower base. The intent is to install this tower under
winter conditions in late 2009 or early 2010 depending on when approval is received.

The proposed tower does lie with the regional exploration land use are but not within the lease boundary for the
exploration camp. It is however closer to the Exploration Camp lease boundary and so it could be included as
part of an expanded land use boundary for the exploration lease. This is obviously at the discretion of the
Kivallig Inuit Association

We will be applying to the GN for a scientific data collection permit for this project
Regards

Larry Connell, P. Eng.

Corporate Director of Sustainable Development
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